OKLAHOMA STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

Research Park, Oklahoma City

Memo
To:

Presidents 

From:

Paul Risser, Chancellor

Date:

Thursday, January 09, 2003
Subject:
National Guard Tuition Waiver Scholarships

This office has received an inquiry about the continued eligibility of National Guard members who have enrolled, been granted the tuition waiver scholarship, and subsequently been called up for active duty.

To clarify:  The change in status after the beginning of the semester will not affect the student Guard member’s eligibility for the tuition waiver.  See State Regents’ policy II-4-53, II.A.1.

Oklahoma National Guard soldiers and airmen may have duties that permit continuation of their education even while on active duty.  Examples are those remaining in Oklahoma to perform homeland security and those enrolled in on-line courses that may be completed at a distance.  Each National Guard member’s ability to continue higher education should be a matter between the individual, his or her unit commander and the institution.

